Sustainable, transformative and resilient for a Blue Pacific

ANSWERS TO CLARIFICATION QUESTIONS

RFT: 2023/PWP-267-CON

File: AP_6/5/8/4

Date: 31 January 2024

To: Interested consultants

Contact: pwp.procurement@sprep.org

Subject: Request for tenders: Review and update the Niue integrated Solid and Hazardous

Waste Management Strategy 2015

1. Will SPREP or the DOE be able to provide information on progress against the current strat-
egy to inform the literature review?

Response: Niue Waste Department will be able to provide details of their activities in delivering
the waste strategy.

2. s there any waste data (apart from the 2021/2022 waste audits in Niue) that has been col-
lected that will need analysis as part of the Literature Review?

Response: Waste audit data should be sufficient for this purpose

3. The 5-year action plan phase refers to the deliverable of a legislative guidance framework.
Can you please confirm if this deliverable is for recommended improvements to the legisla-
tive guidance framework (Assessment of Legislative Frameworks Governing Waste Manage-
ment in Niue (sprep.org)) rather than a fully updated framework?

Response: The intent of the ‘action plan’ is a plan for the implementation of the waste strategy, and
not specifically linked to any element of the strategy work. The intent of the Action Plan is to pro-
vide guidance to the Waste Department of the priority level work needed to implement the ap-
proved strategy.

4. Does a written report exist of the Stakeholder Engagement conducted by the Niue Depart-
ment of Environment in February 2023 relating to Waste Management Legislation? If so will
this be made available to support strategy development?

Response: Confirming a written report has been developed and will be supplied to the selected
contractor
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5. Is progress toward achievement of the previous strategy objectives well known or do data
gaps exist?

Response: There are data gaps tracking the progress of the previous strategy due to funding limi-
tations, access to resources, and ad hoc approach to waste management
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